Courts Leadership Group E-minutes
09/01/22

From: McKenna, Janette M <mckennaj@oakgov.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 10:15 AM

To: Simpson, Jemarice D <simpsonj@oakgov.com>

Cc: Goisdzinski, Kary V <goisdzinskik@oakgov.com>; Randall, Danielle N <randalld@oakgov.com>;
Proksch, Susan <prokschs@oakgov.com>

Subject: FW: Courts/Justice IT Leadership Group E-Vote

Please deploy e-minutes. Thanks!

From: Cooperrider, John L <cooperriderj@oakgov.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 10:10 AM

To: Black, Alexandra Lynn <blacka@oakgov.com>; Bujak, Chris <bujakc@oakgov.com>; Carver, Diana
<carverd@oakgov.com>; Gatt, Robert John <gattr@oakgov.com>; Hankey, Barbara
<hankeyb@oakgov.com>; Harris, Terasa <harristr@oakgov.com>; Howden, Jennifer
<howdenj@oakgov.com>; McKenna, Janette M <mckennaj@oakgov.com>; Miarka, Cas
<miarkac@oakgov.com>; Shepherd, Tammi M <shepherdt@oakgov.com>; Stafford, Leigh-Anne
<staffordl@oakgov.com>; Toole, Joanie M <toolej@oakgov.com>; Walling, Heidi
<wallingh@oakgov.com>; Brinker, Janet L <brinkerj@oakgov.com>; Gosine, Mary
<gosinem@oakgov.com>; Miracle-Leshan, Jeanette R <leshanj@oakgov.com>; Dery, Brett
<deryb@oakgov.com>; Czyz, Lisa A <czyzl@oakgov.com>; Luce, Amy <lucea@oakgov.com>; Hutton Ill,
Edward A <huttone@oakgov.com>; Calcaterra, Heather Lynn <calcaterrah@oakgov.com>; Hall, Joseph
Emerson <halliem@oakgov.com>; Williams, David <williamsda@oakgov.com>

Cc: Hitchcock, Karen <hitchcockk@oakgov.com>; Bohn, Dawn Marie <bohnd @oakgov.com>

Subject: RE: Courts/Justice IT Leadership Group E-Vote

Hello Everyone,

The voting members of the Courts/Justice Leadership Group have approved the question assigning the
hours and approving the work re: the new mandate below, unanimously. Thank you for your responses.

John

From: Cooperrider, John L

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 3:44 PM

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

Cc: Hitchcock, Karen <hitchcockk@oakgov.com>; Bohn, Dawn Marie <bohnd@oakgov.com>

Subject: RE: Courts/Justice IT Leadership Group E-Vote
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Courts Leadership Group E-minutes
09/01/22

Hello Everyone,

The Clerk’s Office is requesting an eVote approval to do the work associated with the following
mandate:

1) Divorce Complaint Non-Public Mandate which is legislation the Governor signed on July
21st, 2022. This mandate is due to be completed by October 1, 2022.

The estimated number of hour to complete this project is 186. The 186 hours will come from the Courts
Unallocated Hours.

The hours will be moved into Priority #10, the Courts Mandate Program Budget.
The question you are to answer is this:
Q1: YESor NO

Does the Courts/Justice IT Leadership Group approve taking the 186 hours from the Courts
Unallocated Hours in order to complete this Divorce Complaint Non-Public Mandate project?

Thanks

John
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